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< Victor Potgieter x %
No problem, good luck with things,
thanks so much 18:38 W/
16 Dec 2020

The project is board approved. So now
its to take to our shareholders. Please
let James know.

Also let him know I'm expecting the next
version of the draft agreement this
afternoon or tomorrow morning

Ok great news thank you so much we
very much appreciate your efforts. | will
let James know he will see my mail
when he wakes. 08:08 &/

| will tell him about the draft also, thanks
08:10 v/

I'm going on leave tomorrow, but will
come back to recommend to our
shareholder. The info pack and
presentation are already set up and
waiting for them.

Ok great thanks so much 5.7

18 Dec 2020 @

Hi Victor how is it going, have you

+ CINORY





Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Jul 2022, at 23:09, James Bruchs <jbruchs@tsodiloresources.com> wrote:

﻿
Ali,
These are the type of communication I am looking for
Thanks
James
 
From: Francisco Kgoboko <francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw> 
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:17 AM
To: James Bruchs <JBruchs@tsodiloresources.com>
Subject: Re: status
 
Will update later today. Meeting again at 430 Pm today with The Big Man and Mr R. Will call you around 6 PM

Francisco Kgoboko
CEO | Founder
FMK Global Holdings Pty Ltd

Moblie: +267 71353535
Email: francisco@fmkglobalholdings.co.bw
Skype: Francisco Kgoboko
Website: www.fmkglobalholdings.co.bw
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